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Desx Billle,

Since writing you four day ago 1 have gotten in my possession
coples of s nuanber of documents I regerd as of great importance end legal
significence, Before writing you/Fon I wented s competent legal opinion of
their mesning., & now have it. What I wrote you of the potentisl of the
informetion + had just then gotten is no exazgeration. On any other subject,
vith sny other prineipsls, disbamentg would be likely.

OO FrOW I »il1 h-gln writing the lsat chepter of the adddtion to
cour &unng with Rey/Eing. L heve Ientnt:lveh decided to meke this pert of
that rather then addilla it to what * have nlrudy written,

os in :ritlng are o et rm “Ynow I heve the docuuntnry /

My 1
i F-oof of whet I alluded to elliptically in my possession aid tok tsll you

really am emxisus to hesr from Fon whensaver that becomss m possibllity,
While he §s awey snd, of course, immedistely after his return, this is not
possible. But e= soon ss he hes his head ebove weter, I would aspprecicte
heering from him,

Paccsuse it ia my hope the Bay/xing parts of this enormity cen
h extrected commereislly, bofore writing eay of the Sirhen/Bobby addition
I will read this, correct itmx, and my wife will begin retyping it.

If you cdan glve me the 2ddress of something cslling 1iself
"Cendid Presa" fro- the directories you may have, I would sppreciste it.
They publiched s pleture I want to trece down and get. 1% shows Xing henging
in effigy - in the office of Fey's present chief coumeell

Sincerely,

Harold ¥eisberg



